
From: Galvin, Michael J. 
Sent: 1/26/2011 9:16:53 AM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: Electric Utilities: Cash Flow Up In '11 Due To 100% Bonus Depreciation 

John 

FY! 

Please don't pass on the below comment, I deleted 
the name of the person who sent it, 

Mike 

Good Morning, 

Here's 
free advice from Morgan Stanley, in case we're still thinking 
about paying a firm to tell us more about 100% bonus depreciation, 
Morgan Stanley agrees with our own internal expert, Mike Galvin, who has 
been saying this all along - that it is a cash flow issue and it lowers rate 
base in the next GRC. 

don't know where we are with the Resolution, but hopefully we can withdraw 
it. 
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What's new:On 12/17/10, President Obama 
signed legislation that would extend and expand the bonus depreciation 
through 2012. The bill provides 100% depreciation bonus for capital 
investments placed in service after 9/8/10 through 12/31/11 and 50% 

bonus 
for equipment placed in service after 12/31/11 and through 12/31/12. 
Notably, 50% bonus depreciation, still applies to purchases made 

between 
1/1/10 through 9/7/10. 

Cash flow impact is material. For 
example, with a 20yr MACRS schedule, spending $1bn of capex would 

result 
in a $253MM after-tax cash flow benefit in the first year, assuming 75% 

of 
capex is eligible and a 35% tax rate. We provide details on our 
calculation in Exhibit 1. 

For regulated utilities, the added 
inflow will ease financing overhang but slow rate base growth. The 
incremental cash flow is constructive from an operating standpoint and 

can 
mitigate near-term equity needs, with the trade-off being lower rate base 
growth. Utilities with large '11 financing needs that, we think, could 
benefit marginally from the incremental cash flow are SO, PGN, ED, and 
PCG. The extent of the current tax-shield benefit depends on individual 
company tax appetite. For instance the cash flow benefit could be 

delayed, 
in some oases beyond '12, for companies with already existing net 
operating losses (NOLs) or large deferred tax assets, such as NVE, 

CMS, TE 
and NEE. As we said above, the main drawback of bonus depreciation in 

a 
regulated environment lies with its effect on rate base growth trajectory. 
Higher tax depreciation slows down rate base expansion. 

Cash 
flow impact positive for diversifieds.The additional cash flows 
provide a largely unplanned for benefit for the diversified utilities, 
especially in light of the depressed commodity price environment. Two 
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main 
beneficiaries appear to be EXC and EIX. 

Download the complete 
report 

Read Morgan Stanley Research anytime, 
anywhere 

iPad, iPhone, and Android: visit the Apple App Store or 
Android Market and download the Morgan Stanley Research app 

Kindle: 
click here to register and edit alerts you want sent to your Kindle 

The full report also contains analyst 
certification and other important disclosures relating to the companies 
mentioned in this email. 

For important information and disclosures 
regarding specific companies, derivatives, or other instruments discussed 
in this e-mail, please refer to latest research report, if attached and/or 
hyperlinked to this email, or by logging on to Equity Research via Morgan 
Stanley's Client Link portal at http://www.moraanstanley.eom. 

IMPORTANT LEGAL NOTICE 
This document 

is copyrighted by Morgan Stanley and is intended solely for the use of the 
Morgan Stanley client, individual, or entity to which it is addressed. 
This document may not be reproduced in any manner or re-distributed by any 
means to any person outside of the recipient's organization without the 
express consent of Morgan Stanley. By accepting this document you agree to 
be bound by the foregoing limitations. 

This is not an offer to buy 
or sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy or sell any 
security/instrument or to participate in any particular trading strategy. 
Morgan Stanley may advise the issuers mentioned herein or deal as a 
principal in or own or act as a market maker for securities/instruments 
mentioned herein. The research and other information provided herein 
speaks only as of its date. We have not undertaken, and will not 
undertake, any duty to update the research or information or otherwise 
advise you of changes in the research or information. This email message 
and any attachments are being sent by Morgan Stanley and may be 
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately by email an delete all copies of this message and any 
attachments. 
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